e/ 5 CLARIFICATION NO. 6

N RHP-W5-AB/IOP1-2017
Based on the requests for additional clarifications regarding tender dossier for procurement:
Execution of works on the construction of residential buildings, publication reference: RHP-
WS5-AB/IOP1-2017, we provide the following clarifications:

Question:
(Filed under number: 2164 dated 19" of April 2018)

Is it mandatory to provide, alongside tender, Volume 4 - DESIGN DOCUMENTS,
INCLUDING TEHCNICAL DRAWINGS?

Answer:
It is not mandatory to provide, alongside tender, Volume 4 - DESIGN DOCUMENTS,

INCLUDING TEHCNICAL DRAWINGS.

Question:
(Filed under number: 2165 dated 19" of April 2018)

In Tender dossier, publication reference: RHP-W5-AB/IOP1-2017 (Lot 5: Sremska
Mitrovica), you have provided us with Excel file named ‘Tender zbirni fajl Sremska
Mitrovica REV1.xlsx”’, in which we noticed following errors:

- Overall summary — 5/0 Communications and signaling works — values from sheet 6.1

TMI - Mechanical hvac works, are being displayed
- Rates in sheet 3 — Plumbing works are formated in a way that numbers behind comma

are nol displayed (only integers are displayed)
Please clarify?

Answer:
Please see Corrigendum no. 5.

Question:
(Filed under number: 2166 dated 19" of April 2018)

Please clarify the following:

In Position 01-05 of the Bill of quantities for object in Mionica, under Earthworks, the
quantity of 6.536,00 m3 is being specified, but excerpts are indicating quantity of 65,38 m3.
We assume that it was a typing error.

Question: Please modify quantity for the Position 01-05 in Bill of quantities?




Answer:
Please see Corrigendum no. 5.

Question:
(Filed under number: 2166 dated 19" of April 2018)

In Position 06-01 of the Bill of quantities for object in Ub, under Insulating works, the

quantity is not specified.
Question: Please modify Position 06-01 in Bill of quantities?

Answer:
Please see Corrigendum no. 5.
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